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TO:  Board of City Civil Service Commissioners 
 
FROM:  Kristin Hennessy Urban 
  Human Resources Manager 
 
DATE:  July 23, 2024 
 
RE: Request from the Office of the City Attorney to re-exempt the position of Special Deputy 

City Attorney 
 
Position Title    # of Positions   Pay Range 
Special Deputy City Attorney    1       1QX ($132,713-$185,792) 
     
Please find attached a request from City Attorney Evan Goyke to re-exempt the position of Special 
Deputy City Attorney. A copy of the current job description is attached. 
 
The Special Deputy City Attorney serves in a leadership capacity, implementing the vision of the City 
Attorney, serving as a mentor to staff and as a strategic partner with City departmental management.  The 
Special Deputy City Attorney reports directly to the City Attorney and will appear before committees and 
boards on his behalf. 
 
For the above reasons, I recommend that the request to re-exempt the position of Special Deputy City 
Attorney be granted. 
 
Please contact me at 414.286.8643 should you have additional questions. 
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